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August 12, 2024 

Honorable RichardT. Bissen, Jr. 
Mayor, County of Maui APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL 

200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

For Transmittal to: 

Honorable Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair 
and Members of the Budget, Finance, and Economic Development Committee 

200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Chair Sugimura: 

SUBJECT: JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. ENERGY PERFORMANCE 
CONTRACT (BFED-21(24)) 

Pursuant to your correspondence dated July 30, 2024, the following are 
responses to your questions: 

1. Explain whether the JCI-installed equipment is insured for damages of any 
type, including those caused by a fire or other natural disaster. If not, explain 
why, including whether the County will recover any losses if the equipment is 
destroyed. 

JCI equipment installed in County buildings is insured for damages, including 
from fire, named windstorm, flood, and earthquake, under existing County 
insurance policies. 

2. Does JCI provide a warranty on the equipment it installs? If so, provide a copy 
of the warranty. 

Yes . JCI provides a standard one-year workmanship warranty on all work 
performed commencing on the date of customer acceptance. JCI has been 
maintaining a log of customer acceptance for the various measures of work 
performed within each department/ facility of the Project. Manufacturer's 
warranties are passed through to the County of Maui for all equipment installed 
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and documentation will be provided in the final closeout packages. Reference 
to warranty under the terms and conditions of the contract are attached. 

3. Did the County receive electric vehicles from JCI under the energy performance 
contract. If so, do these vehicles add to the contract amount? Are the vehicles 
registered to the County and insured? 

The County did receive electric vehicles from JCI under the energy performance 
contract. These vehicles do not add to the contract amount, are registered to 
the County, and are insured. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at ext. 8275. 

Attachment 

cc: Lesley Milner, Budget Director 

LEO CAIRES 
Chief of Staff 

2 



"'0
 

Q
) 

co
 

CD
 w
 

Q
, 

01
 

I 1 
t!
~ 

J~
ll
nf

:J
l 

~ 
~~
nf
!~
~~
~~
'.l

l~
tt
r 

111
1r 

~~
 un

 
~·~

·!l
·& 

't!
t~~

 i'
~~·

i U
ur;

hb
iU

b;a
 .. ll 

itH
n 

d 
H:·

~ 
.. 

• 
~
~
 

-~
 

g 
' 

-
.(-

. ;
...,;

 
J,

. 
G

 
.;

i 
•.

5
. ~

. 
fi

 i 
5 

. 
.a' 

• ~
~~

-8
 i··

 ~~
~:·

~.l
 ~ 

:~:.
j( ~

-~ ~
:; 

. 
~ 

-
. 

. 

:t~ 
tr 

-t-1
·.§·

 i 1~·u• '
!~~

~~[
~ 

ir
uJ

it
H~

~b
Jt

U 1:r l
ial

!§ 
H

 (§i
1~ 

i 
.01

 j 
i 

t r
 a.

 
·. 

~ r
 I.

 )1j 
·f 

! f
 

r t 
8 

l ~
 l 

i i
-·

 
,
.
 .

 !(
 f 

. i 
8 

·i:
 t l

! 
t 

" 
0 
5 ~

 ' 
Cl 

·-
. 
~~

 
i 
lr~

 
~·
·s
lf
i 
~~

:!f
. 

rt
l~
i1
~~
1~
:!
'"
' 
J~
!(
 .. 

K
 

I f
:-

f~
 

iJ
 
i:~

! i
· 

a 2 

u 
-:r 

fli
 

·tr
.lU

iil
 
rt
r~
Hr
it
Ji
~~
tH
 

fl
H

 
i i

"J
i 

~ 
if 

jt 
t!li 

htl
1·lrt

:~~ 
11 P

1·u~
ht~

.ti'l
~~~ 

t!t
l~ 

• d
~t 

; 
.iU

J 
~ 

s 
i 

~:-1
. ·I:

 .,J
.i o

 
li

s_
 r

l·
 f 

.J .
...

. : 1. 
-

.l.
 r~

 t 
~ 

rt
~ 

1: 
e 

··
f 

.ti
·fr

 
· 

~~
 

B
.t:

t.i
l-

~ 
· 

.. , 
· 

c 
-a

-:
 

~~ 
1 

t 
s 

-~ 
~~

~~
 
l·f'J

' 
U

 1 
ji

 !
.U

! J
t~l

l 
~tj

 l!
Jij

il-
j~~

Uf'
 H

i'! 
i 

irl
 

u i
 

J.l 
UJ~

d~l
h• 

~~f
liH

fi§
fii

HiJ
i 

Uri
! ;

 rL
 

[.
f 

~ 
· 
~ 

1-
l 

e·l
l ~

J£-
-1 

l ~
s~
!s
..
f,
l~
~~
~·
1 ~

"-
. sr 

.l
lz

~i-~
 

I 
l
i·l

 
. 

. 



1

BFED Committee

From: Lesley Milner <Lesley.J.Milner@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Leo Caires; BFED Committee

Cc: Kristina Cabbat; Marcy Martin; Maria Zielinski; Michelle Santos; Stacey Vinoray; Zeke 

Kalua

Subject: Re: PLEASE READ attached letter re:  BFED-21(24); reply by 8/12/24

Attachments: BFED-21(24) Reponse 2.pdf

Aloha,  

Please see attached correspondence. Thank you! 

-Lesley 

>>> BFED Committee <BFED.Committee@mauicounty.us> 7/30/2024 11:09 AM >>> 

Mr. Caires: Please refer to the attached letter from BFED Committee Chair Sugimura dated July 
30, 2024. Please respond by August 12, 2024.

Mayor’s Office: Please forward the attached letter to Mayor Bissen for his information.

Ms. Martin and Ms. Milner: FYI.

Thank you,
BFED Committee Staff


